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United Presbyterian Church

Date
late 19th Century

Medium
Photographic print on board

Description
Mounted photograph of the original United Presbyterian 
Church at the corner of 4th and Mortimer streets in Santa 
Ana. This building, constructed in 1876, was the first of 

three locations for United Presbyterian, now called Trinity United Presbyterian Church. A second location 
was opened at the northwest corner of 6th and Bush Streets in 1906, and the church moved to its current 
location on Prospect Avenue in Santa Ana in 1958. The Mortimer Street location no longer stands, although 
it is uncertain when it was torn down. The Bush Street location was left vacant from 1962 until 2020, when 
it was burned down as a result of arson.

Dimensions
5 × 6 in. (12.7 × 15.2 cm)


